Swapnil Sutar

From: Sandeep Bhat

Sent: 31 January 2024 19:57

To: Swapnil Sutar

Subject: FW: Carl's Junior outlet GMR Hyderabad airport

Attachments: PI CARLS JR LUCKNOW AIRPORT GMR HOSPITALITY DEC-23 REV 2 24022024.pdf; PI CARLS JR HYD AIRPORT GMR HOSPITALITY DEC-23 REV 2 24022024.pdf

From: Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Sent: 24 January 2024 17:58

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Animesh Gupta <animesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Subject: RE: Carl's Junior outlet GMR Hyderabad airport

Hi Sandeep,
Further to the discussion for Carls Jr Elect ( HYD ) & Carls Jr Gas ( Lucknow) please find enclosed our revised no regret proposal.
Order will be placed on receiving of PO with 100% advance. ( Due to Proprietary Equipment - Carls Jr)

Due to prevalent conditions in the Red Sea, the shipping lines have started revising their rates and adding risk surcharge. Pls note Celfrost will not be able to hold the discounted rates
beyond 31%tJan 2024.

Best Regards

Hitesh Bharti

Middleby Celfrost Innovation Pvt. Ltd.

Unit no 713-716, 7th Floor, JMD Megapolis,
Sohna Road, Sector 48 — Gurgaon.

India Phone +91 9821484221

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:30 PM
To: Animesh Gupta <animesh@middlebycelfrost.com>




Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL®@gmrgroup.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manaf, Suhaimi <smanaf@ckr.com>; Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>
Subject: RE: Carl's Junior outlet GMR Hyderabad airport

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Dear Animesh,

We are discussing about both Gas & Electric units both ( Lucknow & Hyderabad sites ) , please ignore PO which was shared for Hyderabad Carls Jr Outlet

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block, 1st floor
Dr A.B Road, Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599

From: Animesh Gupta <animesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Sent: 24 January 2024 11:34

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

Hello Sandeep

PO is already released for this site (Hyderabad — ELECTRIC)and we are waiting for advance to proceed.
We are discussing for Lucknow (GAS) site. Pls advise.....

Best Regards



Animesh Gupta
AVP - Key Accounts

MIDDLEBY CELFROST INNOVATIONS PVT LTD
Unit Nos. SF-713-716, 7th Floor, JMD Megapolis,
Sohna Road, Sector — 48, Gurgaon

M: +91-9821484222

_adidl MIDDLEBY CELFROST

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: 24 January 2024 11:26

To: Animesh Gupta <animesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL®@gmrgroup.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manaf, Suhaimi <smanaf@ckr.com>; Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Subject: Re: Carl's Junior outlet GMR Hyderabad airport

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Dear Animesh
With reference to discussion with Lovejot please share revised pricing for carls junior equipment

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Animesh Gupta <animesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 12:35:45 PM

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



1. MV63-2EBG model is equivalent to JF143-2EBG broiler. The description provided by factory is Flow Through, Wire Belt Feeders, 12/10 split, Touchscreen Controls, Bun Grill &
Incendalyst®. There are multiple models approved by CKE. Pls advise which EXACT model is required by you and we will quote accordingly.

2. Middleby will sell and install the equipment as received from factory and it will not be feasible for us to supply/add any other accessory/part.

3. The best possible pricing is already shared. Shipping charges have increased in last 1 month due to ongoing conflict in Red Sea and longer route taken by vessels.
However, we will still hold the quote sent to you 3-4 months ago.

Best Regards

Animesh Gupta
AVP - Key Accounts

MIDDLEBY CELFROST INNOVATIONS PVT LTD
Unit Nos. SF-713-716, 7th Floor, JMD Megapolis,
Sohna Road, Sector — 48, Gurgaon

M: +91-9821484222

il MIDDLEBY CELFROST

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: 17 January 2024 12:17

To: Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>; Animesh Gupta <animesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manaf, Suhaimi <smanaf@ckr.com>

Subject: RE: Carl's Junior outlet GMR Hyderabad airport

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Dear Hitesh /Animesh

In reference to the trail email, the model quoted as MV63-2EBG and the one suggested by Manaf, JF143 — 2E (electric, split belt), are they the same? If not,
please provide a quote accordingly. Also, confirm the contracted pricing and ensure that these are non-negotiable prices.

As per Manaf Paneer slider need to procure them separately, please quote accordingly or revert for clarification on this
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Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block, 1st floor
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599

From: Sandeep Bhat

Sent: 17 January 2024 11:49

To: 'Hitesh Bharti' <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Cc: Animesh Gupta <animesh@middlebycelfrost.com>
Subject: FW: Carl's Junior outlet GMR Hyderabad airport

From: Manaf, Suhaimi <smanaf@ckr.com>

Sent: 11 January 2024 16:35

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul
Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Jones, Don <djones@ckr.com>; Grieve, Matt
<mgrieve@ckr.com>

Subject: RE: Carl's Junior outlet GMR Hyderabad airport

Hi Sandeep,

On the quote. You do not need to order Vertical bun toaster as the broiler that you will order is a flow thru unit that come with bun toaster.
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Celfrost

Toostmaster Vertical Bun Tooster,
Dimension : 460 x 350 x §10 (WxD=H In mm.),
Power : 2 kw,

Hecticals : 220 v/ 50 Hz/1 Ph,

Tempserature (50%C ~ 300*C,

69,900

139,800

You will only need to order vertical bun toaster if you are ordering front feed front return broiler (which is not in this case)

JF 143 - 2G or 2E - flow-thru broiler

Protein belt -

split

Bun toaster belt




As per Animesh, it is better for you to fabricate the stand in India to save cost. You may work with Gilly/Middleby to have that done locally.

Attached is the spec sheet for JF143 Gas (yours will be either JF143 — 2E (electric, split belt) or JG 143 — 2G (gas, split belt). India will use split belt to separate non-veg
(chicken) and veg (paneer) products that goes thru the broiler.

Regards,

Suhaimi Abdul Manaf
ANA I TT R oL - <+ 7. GEH agd A%

Send from my Laptop

Please don't print this email unless you need to

"This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain confidential and privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have obtained this email in error, please contact the sender and erase the material from your
computer. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of CKE Restaurants, Inc. ("CKE") and its subsidiaries. Finally, the recipient should check this
email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. CKE accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail."

"The enclosed data/information is provided as a courtesy to the prospective user and is intended to be a guideline only. CKE Restaurants, Inc., its subsidiaries, and representatives make no representations or warranty of its accuracy,
and any reliance on its accuracy or use is borne solely by the user.”

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 6:18 PM

To: Manaf, Suhaimi <smanaf@ckr.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul
Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Subject: [External Sender] Carl's Junior outlet GMR Hyderabad airport

This is an EXTERNAL EMALIL. Stop and think before clicking a link, opening attachments, or responding.

Dear Suhaimi,

Thanks for highlighting on broiler stand quote , we will discuss this with Middleby team apart from this | would require your support on below points



e Arethe Neico belt separator and Neico Paneer slider integrated parts of the broiler unit, or do we need to procure them separately? Middleby has not provided a quote for these specific components.
This are only specific for India’s broiler because of the non-veg and veg product that you will be using. Paneer slider is needed to ensure the product will not break upon exiting the belt. Please confirm
with Animesh on the quote.

e Do you have rates contract with Proprietary equipment supplier l.e., Middleby , Mittal , Gilly ,Apex Middleby yes...as they have contract pricing for us from Neico.

e If rates are not contracted then we will require your support in rate negotiation with these vendors. As per other SCM, the negotiation on rate will be between the franchisee and the vendor in India.

e  We will require equipment Ex -Factory lead time ( Manufacturing + ready for dispatch from Factory time ), We need Lucknow & Hyderabad equipment by end of march 2024 at site That will come
directly from the respective vendors.

| kindly request you to organize a team call if any further clarification is needed regarding this matter

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599

From: Manaf, Suhaimi <smanaf@ckr.com>

Sent: 04 January 2024 13:48

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul
Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: [External Sender] RE: Carl's Junior outlet GMR Hyderabad airport

Hi Sandeep,

Please check my other email on Animesh of Middleby’s response to the lead time.
| also want you to be aware that the quotes from Middleby is without the broiler stand.

Please confer with Animesh or Hitesh on that.
Secondly, | need the communication from Mittal on the lead time.

Thirdly, as mentioned before, | need both sites construction timely to assess the tentative opening date and prepare my opening support team. Who can provide it?
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Regards,

Suhaimi Abdul Manaf

ANAZ - 7T KoL - 2F 7. GgHl 3fagd TTH

Send from my iPhone

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. Please note that any view or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of CKE Restaurants, Inc. ("CKE") and/or its subsidiaries. Finally, the recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence
of viruses. CKE accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. The enclosed data/information is provided as a courtesy to the prospective user and is
intended to be a guideline only. CKE Restaurants, Inc., its subsidiaries and representatives make no representations or warranty of its accuracy and any reliance on its accuracy or use is
borne solely by the user."

On 3 Jan 2024, at 10:25 PM, Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> wrote:

This is an EXTERNAL EMALIL. Stop and think before clicking a link, opening attachments, or responding.

Dear Suhaimi

Ref to trail email we've been informed by Middleby & Price castle ( Mittal International ) that these Equipments have lead time of 12- 16
weeks

We would greatly appreciate your assistance in expediting the delivery of these Equipments.

From: Sandeep Bhat
Sent: 29 December 2023 17:45



To: Manaf, Suhaimi <smanaf@ckr.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-
corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Carl's Junior outlet GMR Hyderabad airport

Dear Manaf,

| hope this message finds you well. We're in the process of establishing Carl’s Jr outlets at GMR Hyderabad airport. We've received a quote
from Middleby for a list of electrically operated equipment as specified.

Your prompt confirmation on the rates would immensely helpful as we aim to proceed swiftly with ordering the equipment., Additionally,
we've been informed by Hitesh that these Equipments have a longer lead time. We would greatly appreciate your assistance in expediting the
delivery of these Equipments.

Outlet location Item DESCRIPTION Qty
Carl's Jr GMR Hyderabad Nieco Jet Flow Electric Broiler 1
Carl's Jr GMR Hyderabad Neico belt separator 1
Carl's Jr GMR Hyderabad Neico Paneer slider 1
Carl's Jr GMR Hyderabad Electric Fryer Pitco (set of 2 vat) - Veg Fryer 1
Carl's Jr GMR Hyderabad 12-Channel Timer (Fastron ZAP Z120240) 1
Carl's Jr GMR Hyderabad 12-Channel Timer (Fastron ZAP Z120240) 1
Carl's Jr GMR Hyderabad Electric Fryer Pitco (set of 2 vat) non-veg fryer 1

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

Sent: 29 December 2023 17:03

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-
corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Animesh Gupta <animesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Subject: RE: Carl's Junior outlet GMR Hyderabad airport

Hi Sandeep,

Greetings from Middleby Celfrost.

We are pleased to submit a quote for Carlsir Equipment for HYD you inquired about. Please find enclosed our quote.
Please feel free to connect if you require any additional information and if you would like to proceed with this quote.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 7:24 PM

To: Animesh Gupta <animesh@middlebycelfrost.com>; Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL®@gmrgroup.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-
corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Manaf, Suhaimi <smanaf@ckr.com>

Subject: Carl's Junior outlet GMR Hyderabad airport

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Dear Hitesh ,
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We are coming up with Carl's Junior @ GMR Hyderabad airport , we have urgent requirement for below mentioned Electrical operated Equipments,

Please verify the availability, lead time, and the potential additional cost for airfreight, if we opt for expedited shipping of the equipment.

DIMENSIONS (L

DESCRIPTION BRAND/MODEL x W x HT) QTY
Nieco Jet Flow Broiler, Electric Broiler with

Incendalyst™ (Catalyst) Nieco MV63-2EBG Electric 1
Neico belt separator Nieco 1
Neico Paneer slider Nieco 1
Fryer Pitco SGH 50 (set of 2 vat) - Veg Fryer Pitco SEH50/FD-FTF 1
12-Channel Timer (Fastron) Fastron Z120240HFC 1
12-Channel Timer (Fastron) Fastron Z120240HFC 1
Fryer Pitco SGH 50 (set of 2 vat) non-veg fryer Pitco SGH50 1

Quotation should be in the name of

GMR Hospitality Limited

GMR Aero Towers, 5th Floor, Hyderabad International airport
Shamshabad, Hyderabad,

500108

State Name Telangana

GST No. 36AAJCG9402E1Z0

Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block, 1st floor
Dr A.B Road, Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your
computer. Please note that any view or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of CKE
Restaurants Holdings, Inc. ("CKE") and/or its subsidiaries. Finally, the recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. CKE
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.

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
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